TO: ASU Faculty Senate

FROM: D. Mike McDaniel, Senator and Professor of Communication Disorders
RE: Proposed amendment to the Arkansas State University-Jonesboro Faculty Handbook
DATE: November 11, 2010

This memorandum summarizes a proposal which | intended to submit to the shared governance
process. As | noted at our last meeting | am presenting this to you with the hope that the proposal will
be embraced by the ASU Faculty Senate and submitted to the shared governance process as a Faculty
Senate proposal. Should the Faculty Senate elect not to endorse and submit this proposal | will do so
myself as a member of the ASU family and a stake holder.

Rationale:

A recent review of the current ASU-Jonesboro Faculty Handbook regarding primacy failed to produce
any clear indication that the ASU Jonesboro Faculty has primacy in matters of curriculum. Instead, the
Foreword makes mention that the faculty has responsibility in a number areas of which curriculum is
listed. From a simple review and comparison of the definitions of primacy and responsibility it is
apparent that the use of the word responsibility, relative to the curriculum at ASU, does not
acknowledge ownership. Further, at the recent planning conference there was discussion that faculty
primacy, relative to the curriculum, should include how the curriculum is delivered. Therefore, | am
offering this proposal to amend the Foreword of the ASU-Jonesboro Faculty Handbook to read

“...This Faculty Handbook recognizes that the faculty has responsibility for policy development in such
fundamental areas as research, scholarship, creative activities, faculty service, faculty status, and those
aspects of student life that relate to the educational process. Further, this Faculty Handbook recognizes
that the faculty has primacy in the area of curriculum including the method of curriculum delivery...”
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